be'!han

Subject: FW: Windsor Care Home - ST/1118/13/FUL
Attachments: site plan.pdf

From: Jeff Southern [mailto:jeffsouthern@maughanreynolds.co.uk]
Sent: 16 January 2015 11:29

To: David.Rogerson@southtyneside.gov.uk

Cc: mario

Subject: Windsor Care Home - ST/1118/13/FUL

David,

Please find attached a marked up site plan showing areas that are to receive 600mm clean cover as per the
remediation strategy prepared by Arc Environmental.

The areas solid red indicate areas that are being increased in level therefore we propose that 600mm clean cover is
placed over the existing ground ( in some places the level of cover will be greater than 600mm). Within the
courtyard garden the existing ground will require to be excavated prior to the placing of 600mm clean cover.

The existing grassed area and hardstanding areas are untouched by our development and therefore do not need to
be remediated.

We trust that this provides the information you require in order to discharge the condition.

Kind regards,

Jeff Southern

MAUGHAN REYNOLDS PARTNERSHIP LTD.
Consulting Civil and Structural Engineers

3 Gladstone Terrace

Gateshead

Tyne & Wear

NE8 4DY

Tel: 0191 4783355
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